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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tang, Ben <Ben.Tang@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2018 4:32 PM

To: 'assignments’

Ce: 'SUR'; PBSP (pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg)

Subject: TP Survey assignment for SLH 2445C - DOA: 17/05/2018  Our ref: FBL 306G/BT

The above caplioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise
that the third party claimant and us do have consensus in the appointment of Mr Mohamad Taufikh / Mr
Mohammed Rasul as the Single Joint Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle.

Please conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

3" Party Vehicle : SLH2445C
IIIIIIIIIII Ilnsumd Vehicle : FBL 306 G (Accident not Reported)
Policy Numbe;l .AVMCSBDDHQEHN IIIIII

IIIIII Name of Workshop - Performance Mators Limit;d

Contact Num ber 5319 0174

Person to Contact | I(.Il:amilﬁe

Estimated Cost of ! iy

repairs

Rexgards,

Claims Division

Copy to Performance Motors Limited via Emaill
MNaote -

(x) 1. This Is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection te your
client's damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

2. Please keap our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a
post repair inspection once your client's vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer,

3. Please quantify your client's claim with all relevant supporting dotuments once your client's
vehicle has been repaired.

4. Please do nat construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
liability.

Regards
Motor Claims
Claims Group



CGlobal Market

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If vou are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
i error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(end any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use,



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.coms

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2018 12:30 PM

To: ‘Motorsurvey’; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: TP Survey assignment for SLH 2445C - DOA; 17/05/2018  Our ref: FBL
306G/BT

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Piease be informed that according to the repairer TP owner already withdraw claim,

We will close this file at our end without billing:

Hest Repards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 68411972 | emall: assignments@kkautocom | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #00-25 | S{4080473)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admiin-d@ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2018 4:57 PM

To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey @awac.com>; 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM' <ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM>
Ce: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP Survey assignment for SLH 2445C - DDA: 17/05/2018 Our ref: FBL 306G/BT

Daar Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

REST REGARDS,

G Nivitha | Admin

LKE Auto Consultants Pte Lad

Pl 684140072 | emall: gssignments@kkbuld.com | fax: b2sb-4515

Bk 51, Payu Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #oz-25 | Stao893:3)

From: Tang, Ben [mailto:Ben.Tang@awac.com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey
Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2018 4:32 PM

To: 'assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Ce: 'SUR' <sur@|kkauto.com>; PBSP (pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg) - ime OMm.SE>
Subject: TP Survey assignment for SLH 2445C - DOA: 17/05/2018 Our ref: FBL 306G/BT

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

Flease conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

34 party Vehicl sivoasc
vy 1t | PRI SEOUEETS Reported)
Polcy Number | © | AVMCSBO024921701
LLLLLLL Name of Workshop: | e
ContictNumber | : | estpotra N
F'ers;; to Contact : C.;:lrnrina
Estrmmaﬁgns_t of et L
Regards,
Claims Division

Copy to Performance Motors Limited via Email

Mote -
(%) 1. This is ta keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your
client's damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basts.

2. Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a
post repair inspection once your client's vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.

3 Please quantify your client's claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client's
vehicle has been repaired _

4. Plaase do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
lfability

Regards

Motor Claims
Claims Group
Global Market

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and anv attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
ereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient 1o ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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